



Hogan Lovells US LLP
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004
T +1 202 637 5600
F +1 202 637 5910
www.hoganlovells.com

July 13, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Amended Exhibit 1, Experimental License File No. 0428-EX-CN-2017

Dear Ms. Dortch:

SkySafe hereby submits an amended version of confidential Exhibit 1 to its application for an Experimental License, File No. 0428-EX-CN-2017, filed June 5, 2017. The attached amended Exhibit 1 includes a corrected list of emission designators that SkySafe projects using over the course of testing. As SkySafe explained in the Confidentiality Request accompanying its Experimental License application, the confidential information included in amended Exhibit 1 qualifies as “commercial or financial information” that “would customarily be guarded from competitors” regardless of whether or not such materials are protected from disclosure by a privilege, is closely held by SkySafe, is not available to the public, and not revealed except under cover of confidentiality.¹ SkySafe therefore requests that the Commission “not permit the inspection” of these materials.² SkySafe requests that the Commission return this submission if its request for confidentiality is denied.³ Please direct any questions to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Trey Hanbury

Trey Hanbury, Counsel to SkySafe

¹ See 47 C.F.R. § 0.457(d); *Critical Mass Energy Project v. NRC*, 975 F.2d 871, 879 (D.C. Cir. 1992) (“[W]e conclude that financial or commercial information provided to the Government on a voluntary basis is ‘confidential’ for the purpose of Exemption 4 if it is of a kind that would customarily not be released to the public by the person from whom it was obtained.”).

² 47 C.F.R. § 0.451.

³ See 47 C.F.R. § 0.459(e).